JUDICIAL BOARD

UCLA UNDERGRADUATE STUDENTS ASSOCIATION

MEMORANDUM
FOR THE PRESS
TO: The Press
FROM: Chief Justice, Nicholas Yu
DATE: May 23, 2018
RE: Information: Ramneek Hazrah et al. v. USAC Election Board (erroneously titled)

On May 23, 2018, the JUDICIAL BOARD officially accepted PETITIONER Matthew Richard’s Petition for
Consideration (No. 18-6) against the USAC Election Board, the RESPONDENT.

The JUDICIAL BOARD will be acting in its capacity as the board of appeals for the USAC Election Board. See
USAC Constitution Article VI.B.3 and USAC Election Code 11.4.

The JUDICIAL BOARD has GRANTED the Petition for Consideration (No. 18-6) on the matter of Ramneek
Hazrah et al. v. USAC Election Board and will be formally considering the case.

The issue(s) to be considered will be the following:

1. Did the Election Board violate Election Code Article 2.4.c., 6.1.,2.7.,8.1., 11.1.3., 11.3.1., 11.3.5.a-d.,
11.4., and USAC Constitution Article 9.B.1?

2. Did the Election Board violate the 18-4 Order issued by the JUDICIAL BOARD?

Judicial Board procedures have been ACCELERATED.
Preliminary Hearing & Court of Hearing

A PRELIMINARY HEARING and a COURT OF HEARING have been scheduled for Thursday, May 24,
2018, 6:00 p.m. You will be informed of the location shortly.

The PRELIMINARY HEARING will be held in closed session.
The COURT OF HEARING will be open to the University public.



